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M E M O R A N D U M 

TO: Susan Speckert, Commissioner   

 Department of Law 

  

FROM: Alisha Lyle, Administrative Specialist Principal 

 Division of Human Resources 

  

DATE: April 14, 2023 

 

RE: Summary of Personnel Actions for Resolutions 

 (Council Meeting – April 20, 2023) 

 

The following have been approved by the Mayor and are hereby submitted for Council approval: 

CLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE PERMANENT APPOINTMENTS 
 
Dakota Farrington, License Inspector, Grade 512N, $20.125 hourly in the Division of Revenue, effective 
April 10, 2023. 
 
Christian Peters, Skilled Trades Worker, Grade 515N, $20.187 hourly in the Division of Streets and 
Roads, effective December 6, 2022. 
 
Jacob Stephens, Municipal Engineer Sr., Grade 528E, $3,307.92 biweekly in the Division of Engineering, 
effective April 3, 2023. 
 
Dina Gross, Administrative Specialist, Grade 516N, $21.735 hourly in the Division of Police, effective 
March 12, 2023. 
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Dale Meade, Administrative Specialist Principal, Grade 520N, $27.553 hourly in the Division of 
Emergency Management, effective April 17, 2023. 
 
Ashley Walo, Emergency Planning Coordinator, Grade 516E, $1,741.60 biweekly in the Division of 
Emergency Management, effective March 1, 2023. 
 
Mark Hirsbrunner, Fleet Parts Specialist, Grade 512N, $17.859 hourly in the Division of Facilities and 
Fleet Management, effective April 10, 2023. 
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